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PUERTO RICO 

Comerio Municipality 

Comerio Hydroelectric Development, PR167, 
Km. 3.9 to 6.0, Comerio vicinity, 
SG100008110 

Loiza Municipality 

Roberto Clemente Walker Crash Site, PR 187 
km. 6, Punta Maldonado and 1.5 nautical 
mi. offshore in the Atlantic Ocean, Loı́za 
vicinity, SG100008070 

San Juan Municipality 

Escuela Ruiz Belvis, (Early Twentieth 
Century Schools in Puerto Rico TR), 
Fernandez Juncos Ave. (formerly known as 
Carretera Nueva), Stop 161⁄2, San Juan, 
MP100008115 

VIRGINIA 

Albemarle County 

La Fourche, 3555 Keswick Rd., Keswick, 
SG100008082 

Pittsylvania County 

Gosney Store, North corner of jct. of VA 360E 
(Old Richmond Rd.) and VA 726N 
(Malmaison Rd.), Blairs vicinity, 
SG100008083 

Virginia Beach Independent City 

L & J Gardens Neighborhood Historic District, 
Northampton Blvd., Norwich Ave., 
Maywood Blvd., and Wesleyan Dr., 
Virginia Beach, SG100008084 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Greenbrier County 

Rupert School, 253 Church St., Rupert, 
SG100008074 

Jefferson County 

Haines, Nathan, Farm, 1642 Lloyd Rd., 
Charles Town, SG100008071 

Weirick and Weller Waterwheel, 6517 
Kabletown Rd., Charles Town, 
SG100008072 

Ohio County 

North Wheeling Historic District (Boundary 
Increase), Inclusive of area encompassed 
by Northern Pkwy, Ohio R., 6th St., and 
bluff to the east., Wheeling, BC100008073 

WISCONSIN 

Dane County 

Owen, Ray S. and Theo P., House, 5805 
Winnequah Rd., Monona, SG100008108 

Jackson County 

Millston Union Church, W6647 Berry St., 
Millston, SG100008109 

Additional documentation has been 
received for the following resources: 

MINNESOTA 

Hennepin County 

Minnetonka Town Hall (Additional 
Documentation), 13231 Minnetonka Dr., 
Minnetonka, AD8600381 

TENNESSEE 

Blount County 

Brickey, Peter, House (Additional 
Documentation) (Blount County MPS), 
Wears Valley Rd., 0.1 mi. west of Bonner 
Hollow Rd., Townsend vicinity, 
AD89000869 

Coffee County 

Coffee County Courthouse (Additional 
Documentation), Public Sq., Manchester, 
AD74001905 

Gibson County 

Gibson County Courthouse (Additional 
Documentation), Court Sq., Trenton, 
AD76001777 

Grundy County 

Coalmont Bank Building (Additional 
Documentation) (Grundy County MRA), 
Jct. of TN 56 and Heidenburg St., 
Coalmont, AD91000246 

Hamilton County 

Oak Grove Elementary School (Additional 
Documentation) 1912 South Willow St., 
Chattanooga, AD11000420 

Henry County 

White, Charles M., House (Additional 
Documentation) (Paris MRA) 403 
Whitehall Circle, Paris, AD88001425 

Loudon County 

Loudon County Courthouse (Additional 
Documentation) Grove and Mulberry Sts., 
Loudon, AD75001768 

Shelby County 

Lee, Lt. George W., House (Additional 
Documentation), 563 Stephens Pl., 
Memphis, AD94000372 

Wayne County 

First Presbyterian Church of Clifton 
(Additional Documentation), Main St., 
Clifton, AD88000172 

VERMONT 

Caledonia County 

Summer Street Historic District (Additional 
Documentation), (St. Johnsbury MPS) 4— 
88 Summer St., 17 Central St. and 11, 16, 
17 and 18 Church St., St. Johnsbury, 
AD94000634 

Nominations submitted by Federal 
Preservation Officers: 

The State Historic Preservation 
Officer reviewed the following 
nominations and responded to the 
Federal Preservation Officer within 45 
days of receipt of the nominations and 
supports listing the properties in the 
National Register of Historic Places. 

MONTANA 

Gallatin County 

Shenango Work Station, Custer Gallatin NF 
Storm Castle Rd., Gallatin Gateway 
vicinity, SG100008100 

NEW YORK 

Erie County 

Buffalo Veterans Hospital Historic District, 
(United States Third Generation Veterans 
Hospitals, 1946–1958 MPS), 3495 Bailey 
Ave, Buffalo, MP100008102 

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 
part 60 

Dated: August 3, 2022. 
Sherry A. Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17145 Filed 8–9–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1298] 

Certain Networking Devices, 
Computers, and Components Thereof 
and Systems Containing the Same; 
Notice of a Commission Determination 
Not To Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation for Good 
Cause; Denial of Motion To Strike as 
Moot; Termination of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 15) of 
the presiding chief administrative law 
judge (‘‘CALJ’’), terminating the 
investigation for good cause. The 
investigation is terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Benjamin S. Richards, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5453. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on February 18, 2022, based on a 
complaint filed by Proven Networks, 
LLC of Los Angeles, CA (‘‘Proven’’). 87 
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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 87 FR 37836 and 87 FR 37828 (June 24, 2022) 
and 87 FR 37831 and 87 FR 37824 (June 24, 2022). 

FR 9382 (Feb. 18, 2022). The complaint, 
as supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain networking devices, computers, 
and components thereof and systems 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of claims 1–37 of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,687,573. Id. The complaint 
further alleges that a domestic industry 
exists. Id. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named as respondent 
NetApp, Inc. of San Jose, CA 
(‘‘NetApp’’). Id. The Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations is not 
participating in the investigation. Id. 

On May 5, 2022, NetApp moved, 
‘‘[p]ursuant to Commission Rule 
210.21(a) [19 CFR 210.21(a)] . . . for 
termination of the instant investigation 
based on [Proven’s] clear and 
unequivocal waiver of the sole basis on 
which Proven alleges it satisfies the 
domestic industry requirement.’’ 
Certain Networking Devices, Computers, 
and Components Thereof and Sys. 
Containing the Same, Inv. No. 337–TA– 
1298, Respondent’s Mot. to Terminate 
Based on Waiver of Domestic Indus., 1 
(May 5, 2022). Proven filed a response 
in opposition to the motion to terminate 
on May 16, 2022. The CALJ held oral 
argument on the motion on June 1, 
2022. At the outset of the argument, the 
CALJ characterized the pending motion 
as one ‘‘to terminate the investigation 
for good cause.’’ Tr. at 4 (EDIS Doc. ID 
772805). 

On July 5, 2022, the CALJ issued the 
subject ID granting NetApp’s motion 
and terminating the investigation in its 
entirety. The ID relies on the ‘‘good 
cause’’ language of Commission Rule 
210.21(a)(1) as the basis for granting the 
motion. ID at 4, 12. Substantively, the ID 
finds that ‘‘Proven expressly waived its 
ability to rely on [third-party] Extreme’s 
products and activities to demonstrate a 
domestic industry in this investigation,’’ 
and that ‘‘[w]ithout the ability to rely on 
Extreme’s products and services, Proven 
cannot satisfy the domestic industry 
requirement of section 337 and no 
violation of section 337 can be found.’’ 
ID at 12. The Commission has 
determined not to review the subject ID. 

The Commission has also determined 
to deny as moot a motion filed by 
NetApp to strike Proven’s untimely 
petition for review. Proven filed an 
untimely petition for review of the ID, 
which NetApp moved to strike. Proven’s 
request that its petition for review be 
received out of time was denied by the 
Chair. See EDIS Doc. ID 776332 (July 27, 
2022). As such, Proven’s petition for 

review is not on the record and 
therefore NetApp’s motion to strike the 
petition from the record is moot. 

The investigation is hereby 
terminated in its entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on August 4, 
2022. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 5, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17196 Filed 8–9–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–668–669 and 
731–TA–1565–1566 (Final)] 

Urea Ammonium Nitrate Solutions 
From Russia and Trinidad and Tobago 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
not materially injured or threatened 
with material injury by reason of 
imports of urea ammonium nitrate 
solutions from Russia and Trinidad and 
Tobago, provided for in subheading 
3102.80.00 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that have 
been found by the U.S. Department of 
Commerce (‘‘Commerce’’) to be 
subsidized by the governments of Russia 
and Trinidad and Tobago and to be sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 

Background 
The Commission instituted these 

investigations effective June 30, 2021, 
following receipt of petitions filed with 
the Commission and Commerce by CF 
Industries Nitrogen, LLC and its 
subsidiaries, Terra Nitrogen, Limited 
Partnership and Terra International 
(Oklahoma) LLC, all of Deerfield, 
Illinois. The final phase of the 
investigations was scheduled by the 

Commission following notification of 
preliminary determinations by 
Commerce that imports of urea 
ammonium nitrate solutions from 
Russia and Trinidad and Tobago were 
subsidized within the meaning of 
section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671b(b)) and sold at LTFV within the 
meaning of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of 
the final phase of the Commission’s 
investigations and of a public hearing to 
be held in connection therewith was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register on 
February 23, 2022 (87 FR 10241). The 
Commission conducted its hearing on 
June 16, 2022. All persons who 
requested the opportunity were 
permitted to participate. 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to §§ 705(b) 
and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It 
completed and filed its determinations 
in these investigations on August 4, 
2022. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 5338 
(August 2022), entitled Urea 
Ammonium Nitrate Solutions from 
Russia and Trinidad and Tobago: 
Investigation Nos. 701–TA–668–669 and 
731–TA–1565–1566 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 5, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17195 Filed 8–9–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1285] 

Certain Bar Code Scanners, Mobile 
Computers With Bar Code Scanning 
Capabilities, Scan Engines, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission Decision Not to Review 
an Initial Determination Terminating 
the Investigation on the Basis of 
Settlement; Termination of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 23) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’), 
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